Town Clerk

From: Natalia Eernstman <Natalia@blackmountainscollege.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2023 11:09

Subject: Climate Adaptation Course for Parish and Town Councillors
Attachments: Radical Adaptation for Parish & Town Councillors - flyer (2) 1.pdf

You don't often get email from natalia@blackmountainscollege.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Parish / Town Councillor

Please see attached information for our course 'Radical Adaptation for Parish & Town Councillors: Creating Green
and Resilient Communities’

In this online course you will:

e Get aclear insight on how climate will affect your community on the long and short term.

e Learn how local government structures can play a key role in creating green and resilient communities,
through practical and inspirational examples.

e Learn from experts and share experiences with other councillors in small groups.

e Get targeted support to the individual needs of your community.

Develop a range of ideas that you can implement, and develop an action plan.
Starts in 3 weeks: 11+ of October — 3 Wednesday evenings 7-9pm.

Testimonial from participant on last year's course: “I found this most inspirational. It opened my eyes to find ways
and make a plan on how to tackle getting projects moving for climate change.”

Group packages, discounts and bursaries available. See full information here:
https://app.tickettailor.com/events/blackmountainscollege/848753

Or reply to this email for details and answers to any questions.

Apologies for cross-posting. Thank you!



All bests
Natalia

Dr Natalia Eernstman
Short Course Director
https://blackmountainscollege.uk/
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